TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchase
DATE: July 27, 2010

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchase for the month of July, 2010.

SS130 APPLE INC. Apple IPADs Superintendent
Amount $15,600 Fund: District Funds

Dr. Randy Shaver wishes to purchase Apple IPADs for each principal in the
Tupelo School District. The Mississippi [TS department on the Express
Product List (EPL 3576-A), recognizes Apple Inc. is the sole supplier and
reseller of Apple educational products. Apple products cannot be
purchased from any other vendor for our education market. We intend to
order 20 IPADs for use in all school locations. The estimated cost is $780
per IPAD. The exact cost will be determined by the Apple quote I have
requested.



